
GC10b Shropshire Council and ABCA - Timeline of DtC activity - Email from I Culley to E 

West 12.8.20 @ 12.05 

 
Sensitivity: PROTECT 

 

Hi Eddie and hope you are OK. 
 
I’d be grateful of a quick catchup with you over the next week if possible – the 
Council should have recd the DtC letter as discussed a couple of weeks ago but 
obviously the White Paper has been published since then. 
 
Monday morning would be good for me. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Ian 
 
Ian Culley 
Lead Planning Manager (Regional Strategy) 
Tel. Office: 01902 555636 
 
E-mail: Ian.Culley@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
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